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Michelle King

From: Web Info User
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 12:22 PM
To: Karen Crowder
Cc: Michelle King
Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

To: 
MayorsOffice 
 
Name: 
Sunny Olsen 
 
Email: 
sunnyolsen@bestbuddies.org 
 
Home Address 
623 W. Timothy Dr 
 
Business Name 
Best Buddies International 
 
Business Address 
7800 N. Sommer St. Ste 412 
 
Home Phone 
3096967313 
 
Business Phone 
3099664146 
 
Fax 
 
 
Preferred method of contact: 
 * Business Phone * Email 
 
Preference on which commission you would like to serve: 
Mayor’s Advisory Committee for the Disabled 
 
Community Volunteer Experience 
I have volunteered with the St. Patrick's Society with the parade and Erin Feis for over ten years in a variety of roles and 
recently began working as a volunteer coordinator for them 
 
Have you previously served on a city commission: 
No 
 
If yes, please list which commission and the date of service 
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Professional and Employment Background 
Seven years working in special education in addition to five years in retail and food management 
 
Educational Background 
 
 
State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if 
appointed I believe Peoria has the potential to create a much more inclusive and integrated community for people with 
disabilities and I would like to assist with that. 
 
Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No 
 
Sent from (ip address): 216.80.11.166 
(216-80-11-166.il.subnet.cable.rcncustomer.com) 
Date/Time: March 13, 2020 12:21 pm 
Coming from (referer): 
http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/ 
Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/70.0.3538.102 
Safari/537.36 Edge/18.18362 
 
 


